
 

Bindusagar Reddy Gaurang Pandya Hans Kashyap Liberty Lomeli Areli Martinez 

Zone 1 Zone 2 Zone 3 Zone 4 Zone 5 

 

 

 

       

SIERRA VIEW LOCAL HEALTH CARE DISTRICT 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING  

465 West Putnam Avenue, Porterville, CA – Board Room 

 

AGENDA 

November 26, 2024 
    

OPEN SESSION (5:00 PM) 

 

The Board of Directors will call the meeting to order at 5:00 P.M. at which time the Board of 

Directors will undertake procedural items on the agenda. At 5:05 P.M. the Board will move to 

Closed Session regarding the items listed under Closed Session. The public meeting will 

reconvene in person at 5:30 P.M. In person attendance by the public during the open 

session(s) of this meeting is allowed in accordance with the Ralph M. Brown Act, Government 

Code Sections 54950 et seq.  

 

Call to Order  

 

I. Approval of Agendas 

Recommended Action: Approve/Disapprove the Agenda as Presented/Amended 

 

The Board Chairman may limit each presentation so that the matter may be 

concluded in the time allotted.  Upon request of any Board member to extend the 

time for a matter, either a Board vote will be taken as to whether to extend the time 

allotted or the chair may extend the time on his own motion without a vote.  

 

II. Adjourn Open Session and go into Closed Session 

 

 

CLOSED SESSION (5:01 PM) 

 

As provided in the Ralph M. Brown Act, Government Code Sections 54950 et seq., the Board 

of Directors may meet in closed session with members of the staff, district employees and its 

attorneys.  These sessions are not open to the public and may not be attended by members 

of the public.  The matters the Board will meet on in closed session are identified on the 

agenda or are those matters appropriately identified in open session as requiring immediate 

attention and arising after the posting of the agenda.  Any public reports of action taken in 

the closed session will be made in accordance with Gov. Code Section 54957.1 

 

III. Closed Session Business  

 

A. Pursuant to Evidence Code Sections 1156 and 1157.7; Health and Safety Code 

Section 32106(b):  Chief of Staff Report  

 

B. Pursuant to Evidence Code Sections 1156 and 1157.7; Health and Safety Code 

Section 32106(b):   



 

 

  

 

SIERRA VIEW LOCAL HEALTH CARE DISTRICT 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS AGENDA  

NOVEMBER 26, 2024 
 

Page 2 
Bindusagar Reddy Gaurang Pandya Hans Kashyap Liberty Lomeli Areli Martinez 

Zone 1 Zone 2 Zone 3 Zone 4 Zone 5 

 

1. Evaluation – Quality of Care/Peer Review/Credentials  

 

2. Quality Division Update –Quality Report  
 

C. Pursuant to Gov. Code Section 54956.9(d)(2), Significant Exposure to Litigation; 

Anticipated Litigation: Conference with Legal Counsel.  BETA Claim No. 24-001846  

 

D. Pursuant to Gov. Code Section 54956.9(d)(2), Significant Exposure to Litigation; 

Anticipated Litigation: Conference with Legal Counsel; Pursuant to Gov. Code 

Section 54962; Health and Safety Code Section 32106(b):  Discussion Regarding 

Trade Secrets, Pertaining to Service and Strategic Planning (1 Item)   

 

E. Pursuant to Gov. Code Section 54962; Health and Safety Code Section 32106(b):  

Discussion Regarding Trade Secrets Pertaining to Service and Strategic Planning (1 

Item). Estimated date of Disclosure: January 1, 2026  

 

F. Pursuant To Gov. Code Section 54956.9(D)(2), Conference With Legal Counsel 

About Recent Work Product (B)(1) And (B)(3)(F):  Significant Exposure To Litigation; 

Privileged Communication (1 Item).  

 

To the extent items on the Closed Session Agenda are not completed prior to the scheduled 

time for the Open Session to begin, the items will be deferred to the conclusion of the Open 

Session Agenda. 

  

IV. Adjourn Closed Session and go into Open Session 

 

OPEN SESSION (5:30 PM)  

 

V. Closed Session Action Taken 

 

Pursuant to Gov. Code Section 54957.1; Action(s) to be taken Pursuant to Closed 

Session Discussion 

 

A. Chief of Staff Report 

Recommended Action: Information only; no action taken 

 

B.  Quality Review  

 

1. Evaluation – Quality of Care/Peer Review/Credentials 

Recommended Action: Approve/Disapprove Report as Given 

 



 

 

  

 

SIERRA VIEW LOCAL HEALTH CARE DISTRICT 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS AGENDA  

NOVEMBER 26, 2024 
 

Page 3 
Bindusagar Reddy Gaurang Pandya Hans Kashyap Liberty Lomeli Areli Martinez 

Zone 1 Zone 2 Zone 3 Zone 4 Zone 5 

 

2. Quality Division Update –Quality Report  

Recommended Action: Approve/Disapprove Report as Given 

 

C.  Conference with Legal Counsel; Anticipated Litigation (1 Items) 

Recommended Action: Approve/Reject Beta Claim No. 24-001846 

 

D.  Conference with Legal Counsel; Anticipated Litigation; Discussion Regarding 

Trade Secrets Pertaining to Service and Strategic Planning (I Item) 

Recommended Action: Information Only: No Action Taken 

 

E.   Discussion Regarding Trade Secrets Pertaining to Service and Strategic 

Planning (1 Item). 

Recommended Action: Information Only; No Action Taken   

 

F.  Conference with Legal Counsel  

Recommended Action:  Information Only; No Action Taken 

 

VI. Public Comments 

 

Pursuant to Gov. Code Section 54954.3 - NOTICE TO THE PUBLIC - At this time, members 

of the public may comment on any item not appearing on the agenda.  Under state 

law, matters presented under this item cannot be discussed or acted upon by the 

Board at this time.  For items appearing on the agenda, the public may make 

comments at this time or present such comments when the item is called.  This is the 

time for the public to make a request to move any item on the consent agenda to the 

regular agenda. Any person addressing the Board will be limited to a maximum of 

three (3) minutes so that all interested parties have an opportunity to speak with a 

total of thirty (30) minutes allotted for the Public Comment period.  Please state your 

name and address for the record prior to making your comment. Written comments 

submitted to the Board prior to the Meeting will distributed to the Board at this time, 

but will not be read by the Board secretary during the public comment period. 

 

VII. Consent Agenda 

Recommended Action: Approve Consent Agenda as presented  

 

Background information has been provided to the Board on all matters listed under 

the Consent Agenda, covering Medical Staff and Hospital policies, and these items 

are considered to be routine by the Board.  All items under the Consent Agenda 

covering Medical Staff and Hospital policies are normally approved by one motion.    

If discussion is requested by any Board member(s) or any member of the public on any 

item addressed during public comment, then that item may be removed from the 



 

 

  

 

SIERRA VIEW LOCAL HEALTH CARE DISTRICT 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS AGENDA  

NOVEMBER 26, 2024 
 

Page 4 
Bindusagar Reddy Gaurang Pandya Hans Kashyap Liberty Lomeli Areli Martinez 

Zone 1 Zone 2 Zone 3 Zone 4 Zone 5 

 

Consent Agenda and moved to the Business Agenda for separate action by the 

Board.            

 

VIII. Approval of Minutes 

 

A. October 22, 2024 Minutes of the Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors 

Recommended Action: Approve/Disapprove October 22, 2024 Minutes of the 

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors 

 

IX. Business Items 

 

A.  October 2024 Financials 

Recommended Action: Approve/Disapprove October 2024 Financials 

 

B.  Capital Budget Report Quarter 1 

 Recommended Action: Approve/Disapprove Capital Budget Report Q1 

 

C.  Investment Report Quarter 1 

Recommended Action: Approve/Disapprove Investment Report Q1 

   

X. CEO Report 

 

XI. Announcements:  

  

A. Regular Board of Directors Meeting – December 17, 2024 at 5:00 p.m.  

 

XII. Adjournment  
 

PUBLIC NOTICE 

 

Any person with a disability may request the agenda be made available in an appropriate alternative format.   

A request for a disability-related modification or accommodation may be made by a person with a disability who 

requires a modification or accommodation in order to participate in the public meeting to Melissa Mitchell, VP of 

Quality and Regulatory Affairs, Sierra View Medical Center, at (559) 788-6047, Monday – Friday between 8:00 a.m. 

– 4:30 p.m.  Such request must be made at least 48 hours prior to the meeting. 

 

PUBLIC NOTICE ABOUT COPIES 

 

Materials related to an item on this agenda submitted to the Board after distribution of the agenda packet, as well 

as the agenda packet itself, are available for public inspection/copying during normal business hours at the 

Administration Office of Sierra View Medical Center, 465 W. Putnam Ave., Porterville, CA 93257.  Privileged and 

confidential closed session materials are/will be excluded until the Board votes to disclose said materials.   

 

 



Senior Leadership Team 11/26/2024 

Board of Director’s Approval 

 

Bindusagar Reddy, MD, Chairman 

 

 

11/26/2024 

 

 

SIERRA VIEW MEDICAL CENTER 

CONSENT AGENDA 

November 26, 2024 

BOARD OF DIRECTOR’S APPROVAL 

The following Polices/Procedures/Protocols/Plans have been reviewed by Senior Leadership Team 

and are being submitted to the Board of Director’s for approval:                                                                                                                                        

                                                                                                                               Pages            Action 

 

 

 

 

Policies: 

 

 CHC Annual Program Evaluation 

 Patient Access to Medical Records 

 

Plans: 

 

 Performance Improvement Plan 

 

Forms 

 

 Authorization for Release of a Minor 

 Medical Record Form 

 

Report 

 

 Quality Report FY 2024 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

2-3 

4-7 

 

 

 

8-13 

 

 

 

14-15 

16-17 

 

 

 

18-32 

 

Approve 

↓ 

 

 
 

 

1



 Community Health Center Policy & Procedure Manual 

 

SUBJECT:  

CHC ANNUAL PROGRAM EVALUATION 

SECTION:   

Administrative 

Page 1 of 2 

Printed copies are for reference only. Please refer to the electronic copy for the latest version. 

 
 

 

PURPOSE: 

 

To comply with Code of Federal Regulations 42 part 491.11 at the Sierra View Community Health 

Center. 

 

POLICY: 

 

The Community Health Center will conduct a biennial evaluation of its total program by forming an 

Biennial Evaluation Review Committee.  The Biennial Evaluation Review Committee will include the 

Health Clinic Manager, Medical Director, Advanced Practice Provider, Community Health Center Staff 

member, and a third party (Consultant, Board Member, Hospital Leadership) Sierra View Community 

Health Center is operated and is fully integrated with Sierra View Medical Center and follows all 

applicable hospital-wide Policy and Procedures.  

 

AFFECTED PERSONNEL/AREAS:  

 

Health Clinic Manager, Medical Director, Advanced Practice Provider, and Community Health Center 

Staff Member. 

 

PROCEDURE: 

 

1. A complete biennial program evaluation will be conducted in order to comply with 42 CFR 

Â§491.11.   

 

2. A Biennial Evaluation Review Committee will be formed for the Community Health Center 

program to include the following individuals: Health Clinic Manager, Medical Director, 

Advanced Practice Provider, Community Health Center Staff Member and a third party (see 

above).  

 

3. The biennial program evaluation includes a review of the following: 

 

a. Utilization review of all services provided by clinic 

b. Number of patients served and volume of services 

c. A representative sample of both active and closed patient health records 

d. Review of all clinic health care policies  

2



 Community Health Center Policy & Procedure Manual 

 

SUBJECT:  

CHC ANNUAL PROGRAM EVALUATION 

SECTION:   

Administrative 

Page 2 of 2 

Printed copies are for reference only. Please refer to the electronic copy for the latest version. 

 
 

 

e. Performance Improvement elements are being performed, documented and acted upon. 

 

4. The review will include the following:  

 

a. Utilization of clinic services, including number of patients served.  

b. Review of 50 medical charts (40 active and 10 closed), CHC policies, SOPs and forms 

c. Formulary 

d. Laboratory processes and procedures, including Quality Control records 

e. Financial analysis, by location, payment source, and /or service line 

f. Staffing effectiveness 

g. Staff Development 

h. Performance Improvement/Quality Assurance 

i. Guidelines for medical management of health problems. 

 

5. Biennial evaluation is to be reported through the hospital’s Performance Improvement/Patient 

Safety Committee, Medical Executive Committee, and to the Board of Directors.   

Biennial 

 

REFERENCES: 

 

• Code of Federal Regulations, Title 42- Public Health, Part 49, Subpart A, (2017). 

 

 

 

3



 Health Information Management Policy & Procedure Manual 

 

SUBJECT:  

PATIENT ACCESS TO MEDICAL RECORDS  

SECTION:   

 

Page 1 of 4 

Printed copies are for reference only. Please refer to the electronic copy for the latest version. 

 

 

PURPOSE: 

 

To comply with federal and state regulations, which outline patient access to his/her health record. 

 

BACKGROUND: 

 

1. Law and regulations provide that any adult patient, any minor patient authorized by law to 

consent to the treatment to which the record pertains, or any patient’s representative, is entitled to 

inspect the patient record or obtain copies pursuant to the laws, conditions and limitations. 

 

2. Since a patient can authorize release of information to any individual, it is assumed that the 

patient may authorize disclosure to him/herself.  The provider may honor such an authorization if 

the provider determines that such disclosure will not harm the patient.  In this case, the provider 

may give, but is not required, to allow patient access to his/her own alcohol and/or drug abuse 

records.  

 

a. Alcohol and drug abuse records are subject to federal alcohol and drug abuse regulations 

(42 CFR, Section 2). 

 

POLICY: 

 

1. The Health Information Management Department (HIM) will be responsible for responding to all 

requests for patient access to medical records, paper or electronic. 

 

a. Requesting individuals must be notified of a decision to release protected health 

information within 10 days of the hospital receiving the request. 

 

2. HIM Department staff will not attempt to explain or interpret any part of the record.  The patient, 

or patient's representative, will be referred to the physician or other responsible healthcare 

professional for any necessary assistance in understanding the information contained in the 

record. 

 

3. All requests will be filed separately in the patient's medical record together with documentation 

as to the disposition of the request, type of access, date and name of person processing the 

request. 

 

PROCEDURE: 

 

1. Business hours for patient access to records are from 8:00 AM to 5:00 PM, Monday through 

Friday, except holidays. 

 

2. Patients will present a written, signed authorization/request and furnish sufficient photo 

identification.  He/she may request to inspect records, request copies of records or a summary 

alternative may be given to him/her in lieu of the first two (2) methods of access. 

 

4



 Health Information Management Policy & Procedure Manual 

 

SUBJECT:  

PATIENT ACCESS TO MEDICAL RECORDS  

SECTION:   

 

Page 2 of 4 

Printed copies are for reference only. Please refer to the electronic copy for the latest version. 

 

 

3. Charges will be explained to the patient.  He/she will be requested to pay all charges prior to 

compliance with his/her request.  These charges are: 

 

a. Clerical costs for making the record available:  $16.00 

 

b. Payment for copies furnished:  $.25/page 

 

c. Attending physician sets fee for summary alternative 

 

d. Postage for mailing records, certified mail 

 

4. A copy of the written, signed authorization/request will be forwarded to the attending physician 

the first working day after receipt of the request from the patient or his/her representative, for 

review and approval/denial.  The attending physician will notify the HIM Department no later 

than the fourth working day after receipt of the request, as to whether the request is approved or 

denied. 

5.  

a. If access is approved, the patient, or patient's representative, may have one person of 

his/her choice present at the inspection.  This person may or may not be a healthcare 

professional.  If the patient wishes copies of any part of the record, appropriate release of 

information (ROI) would be completed.  

 

b. If access is denied, the patient may designate a licensed physician, psychologist or social 

worker to review or obtain copies of the patient's record. 

 

c. Inspection will be carried out within the Health Information Management under the direct 

supervision of designated HIM staff. 

 

6. Prior to permitting an inspection, or providing copies of records, HIM  staff will review the 

medical record to: 

 

a. Ensure completeness of the record 

 

b. Remove any information furnished in confidence by someone other than the patient, or 

another provider 

 

c. Consideration of possible adverse consequences to minor patients where psychiatric 

records or alcohol and/or drug abuse records are concerned 

 

• The attending physician may be consulted regarding any of the above measures. 

 

 

 

 

5



 Health Information Management Policy & Procedure Manual 

 

SUBJECT:  

PATIENT ACCESS TO MEDICAL RECORDS  

SECTION:   

 

Page 3 of 4 

Printed copies are for reference only. Please refer to the electronic copy for the latest version. 

 

 

7. The attending physician may decide to comply with the patient's request by providing a summary 

alternative.  The attending physician will be responsible for providing the summary.  The hospital 

will transcribe the report. 

 

a. The summary must include: 

• Chief complaint, including pertinent history 

 

• Findings from consultations or referrals to other healthcare providers 

 

• Diagnosis, where this has been determined 

 

• Progress of the treatment 

 

• Prognosis, including significant continuing problems, or conditions 

 

• Reports of pertinent diagnostic procedures and tests 

 

• Discharge summaries 

 

• Objective findings from the most recent physical examination, such as blood 

pressure, weight and actual values from routine laboratory tests (lab tests could 

be copied separately) 

 

• Current medications prescribed, including dosage and any sensitivities or 

allergies to medications prescribed 

 

8. If a summary alternative is used, it must be available to the patient within ten (10) working days 

after receipt of the written, signed request/authorization. 

 

9. If the patient's stay was a lengthy one, availability of the summary may be extended to 

30 calendar days. 

 

10. Records will be made available for inspection within five (5) working days following receipt of 

the written, signed request/authorization. 

 

11. If copies are requested, they will be sent by certified mail within fifteen (15) calendar days of 

receipt of the valid written, signed request.  Request must specify records desired. 

 

12. If the patient was discharged within ten (10) calendar days prior to the receipt of the request, the 

period of time in which the summary will be available may be extended to 30 calendar days. 

 

13. If the patient is still an inpatient and requests access to his/her records, access cannot be denied: 

 

a. Inform his/her attending physician and obtain approval or disapproval 

 

b. HIM Department or Nursing Services should supervise the review 

6



 Health Information Management Policy & Procedure Manual 

 

SUBJECT:  

PATIENT ACCESS TO MEDICAL RECORDS  

SECTION:   

 

Page 4 of 4 

Printed copies are for reference only. Please refer to the electronic copy for the latest version. 

 

 

 

c. Any questions the patient might have should be referred to the attending physician or 

other healthcare professional involved in the patient's care 

 

14. If at any time, upon reviewing his/her record, a patient requests to have his/her record changed or 

amended in any manner, a request for chart amendment would be completed.   

 

15. A minor has the right to inspect or obtain copies of his/her records in any situation where the 

minor consented to care or is an emancipated minor.  In these instances, the parent has no right to 

see the minor patient's medical record. 

 

16. Patient access to health records refers to all medical records held by the hospital. 

 

17. Patient's representative is defined as the parent or guardian of a patient who is a minor, or the 

conservator of the patient.  Proof of guardianship of minor or conservatorship of a person must be 

shown. 

 

REFERENCES: 

 

• The Joint Commission (2024). Hospital accreditation standards. IM.02.02.01. Joint Commission 

Resources. Oak Brook, IL. 

 

 

 

 

7



  House Wide Policy & Procedure Manual 

 

SUBJECT:  

PERFORMANCE IMPROVEMENT PLAN 

SECTION:   

Performance Improvement 

Page 1 of 6 
Printed copies are for reference only. Please refer to the electronic copy for the latest version. 

 

 

PURPOSE: 

 

Sierra View Medical Center (SVMC) is committed to providing quality health care services to all of our 

patients. As an organization, we realize that in order to provide this level of care, we must continually 

measure and assess systems and outcomes related to those services provided. This plan describes the 

organizational procedures to be utilized in performance measurement, performance assessment and 

performance improvement activities. It is the intent of the organization's leaders to develop a performance 

improvement program that allows all departments and services to collaboratively perform improvement 

activities utilizing the Plan, Do, Study, Act (PDSA) methodology. This plan describes the communication 

and coordination for all organizational activities directed toward improving patient care services.  

 

POLICY: 

 

A. Authority and Responsibility 

 

1. The Board of Directors has the ultimate authority and responsibility to require and 

support a Performance Improvement program at Sierra View Medical Center.  The Board 

of Directors has delegated the responsibility of implementing an organization-wide 

performance improvement program to Administration, the Medical Staff and the 

Performance Improvement/Patient Safety (PIPS) Committee. 

 

B. Specific Performance Improvement Components 

 

1. Hospital Support Service 

  

Senior Leadership shall oversee the development and implementation of performance 

improvement activities for Nursing and other hospital support services, assuring the 

integration and coordination of service-specific activities into the organization-wide 

performance improvement program. The substantive results of support service 

performance improvement activities will be reported to the Performance 

Improvement/Patient Safety Committee. A summarized report will be presented to the 

Board of Directors at least quarterly. Relevant information from the support service 

performance improvement activities will be shared organizationally as needed. 

 

2. Medical Staff Peer Review Program  

 

The Medical Staff has empowered the Medical Executive Committee to develop and 

oversee the Medical Staff Peer Review Program. The Medical Executive Committee shall 

assure the integration and coordination of all Medical Staff peer review activities into the 

organization-wide Performance Improvement Program when indicated. 

 

3. Medical Staff Committees  

 

The Medical Staff Committees review quality data and determine necessary actions to 

make or sustain improvements. The Medical Staff coordinates their improvement 

activities with other Medical Staff and administrative committees as necessary to achieve 

8



  House Wide Policy & Procedure Manual 

 

SUBJECT:  

PERFORMANCE IMPROVEMENT PLAN 

SECTION:   

Performance Improvement 

Page 2 of 6 
Printed copies are for reference only. Please refer to the electronic copy for the latest version. 

 

 

the desired outcome. Medical staff committee reports are submitted to the Medical 

Executive Committee by the designated chairperson. 

 

4. Patient Safety Program  

 

The organization has developed an integrated Patient Safety Program to collect data and 

investigate occurrences related to patient safety and risk reduction. Hospital occurrences 

which may be related to patient safety or medical errors are reported to Risk/Patient 

Safety Management. The Risk/Patient Safety Department assures timely integration of 

this Risk Management information into the Organizational Performance Improvement 

Program. Information related to sentinel events and error reduction is reviewed by the 

Performance Improvement/Patient Safety Committee (PIPS). The PIPS Committee has 

adopted the failure mode, effects, and analysis (FMEA) model for proactive process 

redesign. 

 

5. Performance Improvement/Patient Safety Committee (PIPS)  

 

The Performance Improvement/Patient Safety (PIPS) Committee has been empowered to 

develop and oversee the organization-wide performance improvement program with 

focus on the safe delivery of care. This program supports the integration and coordination 

of medical staff, nursing and support services in order to be successful in their 

improvement efforts.  The PIPS Committee supports and follows the fundamental 

principles of performance improvement, collecting and analyzing data, and taking actions 

to make improvements and/or to sustain achievements. Emphasis is placed on patient 

outcomes and meeting regulatory requirements that support safe delivery of care.  

 

6. Process Improvement Teams  

 

The organization supports the development of process improvement teams to improve 

patient care and services. Prioritization of team activities are determined based on 

organization assessment and evaluation of organizational goals. Process Improvement 

teams are chartered through PIPS to avoid duplication of activities throughout the 

organization and to standardize the process. Teams will be further prioritized based on 

organization need with focus on improved patient outcomes, considering high volume 

and problem prone, high risk and low volume areas. Team activities will be tracked and 

reported through the Performance Improvement/Patient Safety Committee. Process 

improvement teams shall follow the PDSA model. Other Performance Improvement 

teams may be formed within the organization as needed and shall follow the performance 

improvement model most appropriate for the process which is being reviewed.  

 

AFFECTED PERSONNEL/AREAS:  ALL HOSPITAL STAFF 

 

 

 

 

 

 

9



  House Wide Policy & Procedure Manual 

 

SUBJECT:  

PERFORMANCE IMPROVEMENT PLAN 

SECTION:   

Performance Improvement 

Page 3 of 6 
Printed copies are for reference only. Please refer to the electronic copy for the latest version. 

 

 

PROCEDURE: 

 

A. Reporting and Coordination 

 

1. Hospital Support Services:  The following hospital support services shall analyze their 

scope of service and goals and recommend to the appropriate Executive and/or the 

Performance Improvement /Patient Safety Committee specific quality control and other 

measures for inclusion in the organization-wide performance improvement program. 

Hospital support services include: 

 

a. Care Management  

b. Population Health  

c. Risk/Patient Safety  

d. Donor Network West  

e. Food and Nutrition  

f. Infection Prevention  

g. Laboratory  

h. Pharmacy 

i. Rescue/Resuscitation  

j. Regulatory 

k. Radiology 

l. Physical Therapy 

m. Graduate Medical Education 

 

2. Hospital Service Departments – These departments shall analyze their scope of services 

and goals and recommend to the appropriate Executive and/or the Performance 

Improvement/Patient Safety Committee specific quality control and other measures for 

inclusion in the organization-wide performance improvement program. Hospital Service 

Departments include: 

 

a. Critical Care 

b. Emergency Services 

c. Operative/Invasive Services 

d. Renal Services 

e. Cancer Treatment Center (CTC) 

f. Distinct Part Skilled Nursing Facility (DP/SNF) 

g. Wound Care 

h. Cardiac Cath Lab 

i. Urology Clinic 

j. Community Health Clinic  

k. Pediatrics 

l. Maternal Child Health 

m. Academic Health Center 

n. Sierra View Multi Specialty Center 

 

3. Nursing Care Units/Departments –Nursing shall analyze their scope of service and goals 

and recommend to the Performance Improvement/Patient Safety Committee specific 

10



  House Wide Policy & Procedure Manual 

 

SUBJECT:  

PERFORMANCE IMPROVEMENT PLAN 

SECTION:   

Performance Improvement 

Page 4 of 6 
Printed copies are for reference only. Please refer to the electronic copy for the latest version. 

 

 

quality measures for inclusion in the organization-wide performance improvement 

program. Nursing participates in the National Database of Nursing Quality Indicators 

(NDNQI) program for submitting data for: Restraints, Pressure Ulcers, Falls, Patient 

Days, Nursing Care Hours, and Unplanned Post-Operative Transfers.  Data is analyzed 

and actions taken to achieve desired goals. 

 

4. Contract Services –Contracted services shall be monitored and evaluated yearly by the 

clinical leaders and medical staff. Improvement efforts will be implemented when 

contracted services do not meet their determined expectations as defined in their contract. 

This may include increased monitoring of services, training, and re-negotiation of terms. 

Applying penalties and termination would be considered as a last resort. Results of the 

yearly evaluation will be reported to the Governing Board.  Oversight of Contract 

Services is shared with the Compliance Office. 

  

5. Medical Staff Department/Peer Review Committees –The Medical Staff departments shall 

analyze their scope of service and goals and recommend to the Medical Executive 

Committee specific quality monitoring and other measures for inclusion in the 

organization-wide performance improvement program. Medical staff peer review 

committees include: 

 

a. Emergency Medicine  

b. Family Medicine 

c. Pediatrics 

d. Radiology/Pathology  

e. Internal Medicine  

f. OB/GYN 

g. Surgery  

h. Anesthesia  

 

6. Medical Staff Committees – The following Medical Staff committees shall analyze their 

scope of monitoring and committee goals and recommend to the Medical Executive 

Committee specific quality measures for inclusion in the organization-wide performance 

improvement program by way of a designated Chairperson. Medical Staff Committees 

include: 

 

a. Pharmacy and Therapeutics/Nutrition Care Committee/Infection Prevention 

b. Bioethics Committee 

c. Utilization Review Committee 

d. Performance Improvement/Patient Safety Committee 

 

B. Individual Practitioner Competence Issues 

 

1. Issues related to the competence of individual physicians, other independent practitioners, 

or allied health practitioners will be referred to the appropriate Medical Staff peer review 

committee for review and will be reported on to the Medical Executive Committee and 

Board of Directors as indicated by defined Medical Staff processes. Advanced practice 

nurses also fall under the auspice of the Chief Nurse Executive. This includes Certified 

11



  House Wide Policy & Procedure Manual 

 

SUBJECT:  

PERFORMANCE IMPROVEMENT PLAN 

SECTION:   

Performance Improvement 

Page 5 of 6 
Printed copies are for reference only. Please refer to the electronic copy for the latest version. 

 

 

Registered Nurse Anesthetists (CRNAs), nurse practitioners, and nurse midwives who are 

privileged through the medical staff.  

 

2. Issues related to the performance of practitioners who are hospital employees or work 

under a hospital job description will be referred to the appropriate service director for 

evaluation and referred to hospital administration and the Board of Directors as indicated. 

 

3. Written complaints or allegations regarding a provider’s sexual misconduct or sexual 

abuse of a patient will be reported within 15 days to the provider’s professional licensing 

board.  Provider is defined to include any person with a license to practice in the healing 

arts. 

 

C. Communication and Coordination of Results 

 

1. The relevant results of Performance Improvement activities are used primarily to study 

and improve processes that affect patient outcomes and are related to patient safety. 

When relevant to the performance of an individual, performance improvement 

information will be utilized in the evaluation of individual capabilities as part of the 

human resources assessment or Medical Staff credentialing processes. The information 

will be communicated as may be necessary to achieve this goal. 

 

2. The conclusions, recommendations, actions and results of the actions taken shall be 

documented and reported through established channels as noted in this plan. 

 

3. Relevant information shall be communicated among departments, services and 

professional disciplines when opportunities to improve care involve more than one 

department or service in the organization. The purpose of reporting and communicating is 

to share information with those in the organization to whom the information is pertinent. 

 

D. Annual Appraisal 

 

1. The Performance Improvement / Patient Safety Committee shall report, on an on-going 

and periodic basis, an appraisal of the organizational Performance Improvement program. 

The appraisal should contain information regarding significant opportunities to improve 

care identified through the performance improvement process and the effectiveness of 

actions taken. The on-going and periodic appraisal should discuss both the strengths and 

weaknesses of the existing program, discuss the degree of overall integration and 

coordination of improvement activities, and contain recommendations for program 

improvement. The Performance Improvement/Patient Safety Committee shall submit on-

going reports to the Medical Executive Committee and Board of Directors. 

 

REFERENCES: 

 

• Centers for Medicaid Services.  (2021). The CMS Compliance Crosswalk. § 482.21 Quality 

Assessment and Performance Improvement Program.  Brentwood, TN. 

 

12



  House Wide Policy & Procedure Manual 

 

SUBJECT:  

PERFORMANCE IMPROVEMENT PLAN 

SECTION:   

Performance Improvement 

Page 6 of 6 
Printed copies are for reference only. Please refer to the electronic copy for the latest version. 

 

 

• The Joint Commission.  (2024). Hospital Comprehensive Accreditation Manual.  Standards: (PI 

01.01.01, LD 03.07.01, MS05.01.01, PI 02.01.01 Oakbrook Terrace, IL.  

 

• The Joint Commission (2024) Laboratory and Point-of-Care Testing Standards Manual. Standards – 

PI 01.01.01, PI 02.01.01, LD 03.07.01, LD 03.05.01, LD 04.03.09 Oakbrook Terrace, IL. 

13



I, (insert name)  
   

, the

  parent
  guardian
  legally authorized caregiver

of (child’s name)     , authorize

(hospital name)    to release my child to:

(name)  (area code and telephone number)

(address)  (city, state, zip)

I retain all parental rights to his/her custody and control. This authorization authorizes only the
release of my child from the hospital to the person named above.

Date:   Time:   AM / PM

Signature:
(parent/guardian/caregiver)

Print name:
(parent/guardian/caregiver)

SIERRA VIEW MEDICAL CENTER AUTHORIZATION FOR RELEASE OF A MINOR

Form # 026154 REV 11/24

Porterville, California 93257

Sierra View Medical Center is a service of
the Sierra View Local Health Care District.

PATIENT’S LABEL

 

*AUTHRELMIN*

INTERPRETER’S STATEMENT
I have accurately and completely read the foregoing document to (patient or patient’s legal representative)

_________________________ in the patient’s or legal representative’s primary language (identi�ed 

language)                                            He/she understood all of the terms and conditions and acknowledged

his/ her agreement by signing the document in my presence. 

Print Name

Signature of interpreter, or remote interpreter’s number Date/Time

14



SIERRA VIEW MEDICAL CENTER AUTORIZACION PARA LA ENTREGA DE UN MENOR

Form # 026154 REV 11/24

Porterville, California 93257

Sierra View Medical Center is a service of
the Sierra View Local Health Care District.

PATIENT’S LABEL

 

*AUTHRELMIN*

Yo, (nombre)     , el
  padre/madre
  tutor
  proveedor de atención debidamente autorizado

de (nombre del menor)     , autorizo

a (nombre del hospital)     a que 
haga entrega de mi hijo o hija:

(nombre)  (número de teléfono)

(dirección)  (ciudad, estado, código postal)

Retengo todos los derechos paternos/maternos respecto a su custodia y control. La presente 
autorización únicamente autoriza al hospital a hacer entrega de mi hijo o hija a la persona arriba 
mencionada.

Fecha:   Hora:   AM / PM

Firma:
  (padre/madre/tutor legal/proveedor de atención)

Nombre en letra de imprenta:
  (padre/madre/tutor legal/proveedor de atención)

INTERPRETER’S STATEMENT
I have accurately and completely read the foregoing document to (patient or patient’s legal representative)

_________________________ in the patient’s or legal representative’s primary language (identi�ed 

language)                                            He/she understood all of the terms and conditions and acknowledged

his/ her agreement by signing the document in my presence. 

Print Name

Signature of interpreter, or remote interpreter’s number Date/Time

15



 House Wide Policy & Procedure Manual 

 

SUBJECT:  

MEDICAL RECORD FORMS 

SECTION:   

Page 1 of 2 

Printed copies are for reference only. Please refer to the electronic copy for the latest version. 

 

 

PURPOSE: 

 

To define a single, comprehensive system for the development, communication, and control of new and 

revised medical record forms. 

 

To assist in interdisciplinary communication and involvement of new or revised medical record forms and 

forms containing patient health information (PHI). 

 

To assure the appropriate review of medical record forms and forms containing PHI are within acceptable 

parameters for effective documentation for quality care. 

 

AFFECTED AREAS/PERSONNEL:    ALL HOSPITAL PERSONNEL AND DEPARTMENTS 

 

DEFINITIONS: 

 

Medical record paper form:  Any Sierra View Medical Center (SVMC) approved paper filled permanently 

in the medical record and identified by an official form number assigned by Materials Management.    

 

Medical record electronic template: Any SVMC electronically-created template for the medical record.    

 

Document owner: The department initiating a new or revised medical record form. 

 

Clinical worksheet: Any clinical worksheet or data collection sheet for internal clinical purposes 

containing PHI. 

 

POLICY: 

1.     All new and revised medical record forms that are part of the medical record by either electronic 

creation, scanning or imaging upload and include, but are not limited to, clinical, administrative, 

and research information must be submitted to the Health Information Management (HIM) 

Director. 

  

2.     All new and revised medical record forms will be processed through an approval process, which 

may include approvals by various medical staff and/or committees and final approval by MEC 

(Med Exec) and the Board. 

 

3.  All clinical worksheets or data collection worksheets containing PHI must be submitted to the 

HIM Director for review and verification of formatting.  Must contain: THIS IS NOT PART OF 

THE PERMAMENT MEDICAL RECORD, RETURN TO: 

 

 

PROCEDURE: 

1. Requests to create or change a medical record form (electronic or paper) are submitted to the 

HIM Director.     

 

16



 House Wide Policy & Procedure Manual 

 

SUBJECT:  

MEDICAL RECORD FORMS 

SECTION:   

Page 2 of 2 

Printed copies are for reference only. Please refer to the electronic copy for the latest version. 

 

 

2. All medical record forms must be reviewed and approved by the Director of Health Information 

Management and all appropriate committees to assure the content, format and completion 

mechanisms are in place and documentation meets appropriate regulatory requirements  

 

3. The document owner is responsible to verify that the abbreviations on the form comply with the 

Approved Abbreviation list.   Whenever space permits, abbreviations should not be used.  

 

4. The document owner is responsible for any associated policy and procedure update or creation, 

the education, and implementation of the new or revised form (electronic or paper).   

 

5. Once all appropriate approvals are completed, final approval is provided to the forms vendor for 

production.   Production of a medical record form is 10-15 business days from the approval date.  

 

6. Forms which have been approved may not be altered in any way without re-submission. 

 

7. Delivery of medical records forms include, but may not be limited to: 

 

a. Clinical Forms are delivered by the vendor in the appropriate unit-specific cart(s). 

 

b. Non-Clinical forms are delivered and distributed by Materials Management to the 

appropriate department. 

 

CROSS REFERENCES:  

 

• ABBREVIATIONS IN THE MEDICAL RECORD  

 

17

https://powerdms.com/docs/1578385


 

 

1 

 

 

 

 

Annual Evaluation: 

 QIP 

 Patient Experience 

 Patient Safety/Risk 

 Care Integration 

 Infection Prevention 

 Employee Health Services 

 Stroke/Sepsis 

 Regulatory 

 

  

 

 

 
 

 

NOVEMBER 2024  
 

 

 

Sierra View Medical Center 

Prepared by Melissa Mitchell, VP of Quality and 

Regulatory Affairs 
 

Quality Report 
FY 2024 

18



 

 

2 

 

Sierra View Medical Center 
Mission 

Sierra View Medical Center promotes health and ensures access to high quality health 

care services.  This will be achieved: 

 Through partnership and collaborations 

 By being a good steward of resources to ensure it can contribute to meet the 

needs of the community 

 

Vision 
Strengthen the quality of life through the delivery of integrated health care programs 

and services that promote access, care coordination and patient care experience. 

 

 

 

  

Values 

 Compassion: Caring from the heart 

 Collaboration: Partnering for a common purpose 

 Accountability: Accepting ownership of our actions 

 Integrity: Inspiring trust and honesty 

 Respect: Embracing and appreciating others 

 

19



 

 

3 

 

Table of Contents 

 

QIP………………………………..………………………………….….. 4 

Patient Experience…………………………………………….….. 5 

Patient Safety/Risk………………………………………….……. 6 

Care Integration..……………….……………………………….…6 

Infection Prevention……………………………………………….8 

Employee Health Services….………………………………..…11 

Stroke/Sepsis….……………………………..……………………..12 

Regulatory………………………………………………………….. 15 

 

 

 

              

 

 

20



 

 

4 

 

Quality Division Updates 

 
FY 2024 Quality Incentive Program 

 

 
 

The scores reported above reflect the work done from January 2023 through December of 2023.  This 

measurement period, SVMC was able to achieve a quality score of 77.50%.  In the previous year, SVMC 

achieved a quality score of 71.43%.  While the payment amount remains unknown, it is anticipated to be 

near $6 million. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

21



 

 

5 

 

Patient Experience 
 

 

Program Accomplishments/Performance: 

 As per new CMS/Joint Commission guidelines, worked with registration to implement 

required questions regarding the patient’s sexual orientation, gender identity and patient 

disabilities. Provided registration with scripting when asking these questions which can be 

a sensitive matter for some patients.  

 Worked with education department to create MCH Welcoming video. The purpose is to 

better educate expecting parents on what to expect when they arrive at our hospital and 

during their stay with us.  

 Worked with nursing to create an online belongings sheet that helped to reduce 

grievances around lost belongings.  

 Worked with ACS to gather data on our patient’s socio-economic needs per the new 

CMS/Joint Commission guidelines and to determine areas of focus to help improve 

patient’s quality of life and reduce hospital visits.  

 Working with Silvia Roberts, Manager of Care Integration, to improve transportation 

resources for our patients to ensure they can get to appointments or obtain rides to their 

home.  

 Partnering with California Quits as a referral point for our patients requesting support to 

stop smoking/vaping. 

 Implemented Rounding on Departments Served: Twice a month EVS and Materials 

Directors meet with managers, directors in their areas including inpatient units, 

Emergency Department, outpatient surgery and Cath Lab to have conversations about 

what is working well and areas to improve.  

 Ambulatory Surgery including Flex Care, OR and Cath Lab improved in all 24 patient 

survey questions compared to FY23. 

 Outpatient Imaging including Mammography, MOB Radiology and Main Radiology improved 

in all 27 patient survey questions compared to FY23. 

 We saw improved percentages of positive versus negative patient comments in 

Ambulatory and Outpatient Surgery, Emergency Department, Outpatient Services and CTC. 

Rural Health Clinic received 86.1% positive patient comments.  

 By continuing to be proactive versus reactive in addressing patients’ complaints we 

realized a decrease in Complaints and Grievances by 10% and a reduction in visits from 

CDPH compared to FY23.  

 Partnered with local schools to have students create holiday cards for employees and 

patients. 

 The MyRounding platform continues to be a great resource for data tracking in many 

areas.  

o The number of hand hygiene audits increased by 6,400 audits recorded 

o We continue to make discharge phone calls to our Ambulatory Surgery patients 

o Daily Rounding on patients 

22



 

 

6 

 

Areas of Focus for FY25: 

 Improving RN/MD Communication using mock role play with residents, applying BETA 

principles, applying new RN discharge information sheet.  

 Health Equity – Continue our work to improve the social determinants of health (SDOH) 

that affect our community. Partner with community agencies and local government to 

improve transportation needs, food needs, housing needs, education/literacy and difficulty 

paying for prescriptions.  

 Providing our patients and community resources on smoking/vaping cessation.  

 Reestablish our Patient and Family Advisory council (PFAC) 

 

 

 

 

 

Patient Safety/Risk 

 
Each year SVMC engages with BETA on several patient safety initiatives.  This year, every collaborative 

met or exceeded their validation benchmarks.  These programs are designed to increase patient safety, 

reduce harm events, and improve employee work systems.  Each validation results in significant savings 

in our insurance premiums. 

 Employee Safety and Wellness Initiative 

o This is the first-year validation was achieved 

 BETA HEART 

o This is the first year that all 5 domains were met 

 BETA*rm OB 

o Met Tier 1 requirements 

 BETA*rm ED 

o Met Tier 1 and 2 requirements 

 

 

Care Integration 
Program Accomplishments/Performance: 

 Length of Stay 

In this past fiscal year, as an organization we achieved positive progress with more months averaging 3.5, 

which aligns closely with our target goal. Additionally, we identified fewer months with an average of 4.0 

or more, indicating a successful strategy implementation.  

Transportation 

Transportation for been consistently identified as a barrier in various areas of the organization. 

This past year we implemented the use of Amdal Transportation Services across the acute care 

23



 

 

7 

 

area along with UBER services. The decision to use these services, resulted from numerous 

instances where individuals faced difficulties accessing transportation services due to insurance 

and financial barriers. By proactively addressing this issue, there was an effective decrease in the 

average LOS. 

Discharge Team 

A communication process was implemented with interdisciplinary team members across the 

organization. Throughout the day, constant communication takes places with respect to identifying 

discharges, updates on barriers to discharge, and discharge plans. These interactions culminate in 

a final in-person meeting.  

 This process begins at 9am and takes places 7 days a week with residents initiating the 

process. 

 SVMC GME residency program holds the lowest LOS in the Valley  

 

3.72
4.01

3.69 3.58

3.89
4.09

4.25 4.31
4.09

3.81 3.73
3.93

July Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar April May June

July 2022-June 2023 Average Inpt LOS 3.93

24



 

 

8 

 

 
 Mental Health Evaluations 

Due to new mandates from the California Department Health Care Services, SVMC was required to begin 

completing mental health evaluations in-house by July 1, 2024. 

 New service line brought 12 hour shifts with 7 day social service coverage in the ED 

 5150/5585 psychiatric hold implementation can now be completed by the Care Integration Team, 

with 8 authorized SVMC employees who can complete the assessments and holds under 2 

approved Licensed Clinical Social Workers 

 Major strides in cost-saving efforts by opting to train staff rather than outsourcing this service 

line 

 This service line also initiated clinical staff supervision for licensure requirements that has led to 

staff retention 

 There has been a positive impact on the turnaround time for psychiatric placements; and it is 

important to highlight that there has been a noticeable decrease in the amount of patients who 

have to go on a second holds 

 

 

 

Infection Prevention 
 

The Infection Prevention and Control (IP&C) program goals for 2024 were based on the predictions 

made in 2023 by the Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC), the Association for 

Professionals in Infection Control and Epidemiology (APIC), and others at the end of the COVID-19 

Public Health Emergency.  The CDC predicted that there would be an increase in hospital acquired 

infections (HAIs) due to the relaxation of the restrictive COVID-19 guidelines.  Elevated HAIs could be 

3.82

3.96

3.86

3.63

4.07

3.96

4.03

3.54

4

3.82

3.52
3.57

July Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar April May June

July 2023-June 2024 Average Inpt LOS 3.81

25



 

 

9 

 

avoided if immediate action were taken to get back to evidence-based infection prevention practices.  

With this in mind, Sierra View Medical Center (SVMC) IP&C focused on improving the following items 

within our hospital: 

1. Maintain or reduce the number of HAIs throughout 2024 using 2023 data as the baseline for 
comparison 

2. Maintain or reduce the number of surgical site infections (SSIs) through increased surveillance 
activity within the surgical department.  The surveillance would include EVS terminal cleaning 
and surgical procedure observations. Each report was shared with the appropriate staff to 
provide the IP perspective and advise on evidence-based best practices 

3. Increase IP participation in educational opportunities within SVMC and our community to 
cultivate a healthier community.  (Lunch at the Library, GME IP Seminars, RN Resident’s 
Program Education & Research, CTC Oncology Patient Support Group.) 

Below is an update on the IP&C activities we undertook to reach our goals. 

PROGRAM ACCOMPLISHMENTS/PERFORMANCE 

 Maintain or reduce the number of HAIs in 2024  

The table below shows 4 quarters of selected HAI statistics that were reported to the National 

Healthcare Safety Network (NHSN).  SVMC was able to maintain or reduce the total number of HAIs 

reported to date when compared to 2023 and in many instances, performed much better than 

predicted by the NHSN SIR. 

 

 

 

 Increased OR surveillance activity to reduce SSIs 

One of the three types of surveillance that the IP Department conducted was the evaluation of OR 

terminal cleaning using the evidence-based fluorescent marker method.  Although there is still room 

for improvement, the terminal clean surveillance showed an improvement from the 2023 baseline 

when less than 25% of the observations passed. Currently, more than 60% of all marker spots are 

removed, which is an improvement, but 100% of all spots must be removed to receive a passing grade.  

The results were shared with departmental managers and the EVS and OR staff received coaching on 

how to improve their terminal cleaning proficiency. 

CAUTI – Catheter-associated urinary tract 

infection 

CDI – C. difficile infection 

CLABSI – Central line-associated blood 

stream infection 

MRSA BSI – MRSA blood stream infection 

SSI – Surgical site infection 

VRE BSI – Vancomycin resistant enterococci 

blood stream infection  

Predicted = Standardized Infection Ratio (SIR)  

NHSN reported inpatient conditions/surgeries 

26



 

 

10 

 

OR procedure surveillance was conducted over the last year.  The IP-RN utilized an evidence-based 

survey tool approved by two professional societies (APIC and AORN) to assess the procedure.  Minor 

but potentially important issues were identified.  The outcome reports 

were shared with the Surgical Department Director so that the 

information could be shared with the appropriate OR staff. 

This year, a Mako Surgical Robot was incorporated into orthopedic 

surgeries at SVMC.  A motion study was conducted to assess from the 

IP point of view, that sufficient resources were available to safely and 

comfortably conduct robot-assisted orthopedic surgeries.  Although 

the final report has not yet been released, the conclusion was that 

from the infection prevention point of view, the ORs were able to 

safely accommodate the robotic-assisted surgeries. 

Increase educational opportunities within SVMC and our community 

The IP&C Department participates in educational opportunities within 

SVMC and the greater Porterville community.  Within SVMC, IP&C 

participates in educational talks, seminars and activities with such 

groups at the GME Residents (Understanding Latent Tuberculosis), the 

RN Nursing Residents (Evidence-based Research in Nursing from an 

Infection Prevention Perspective), the general clinical and registration 

staff (5-Minute Huddles, Patient Education and FAQs on various timely topics.)  In July, two members 

of the IP&C department conducted a ‘hands-on’ hand hygiene demonstration for the children and their 

parents at the Porterville Public Library under the Lunch at the Library program (see photos.)  This 

was a raucous, high-energy community interaction where the youngsters and their parents 

participated in learning proper hand hygiene.  One young man (pictured) told us he is going to be a 

doctor!  In the annual nursing competencies, an escape room format was used to review health care 

professional competencies.  The changed format received positive reviews and we anticipate 

expanding this format for the FY2025 nursing competencies. 

 

AREAS OF FOCUS FOR FY 25: 

The major focus for FY 2025 is to continue improving and expanding communication within and 

between departments in SVMC by sharing IP concepts on how to keep our patients, visitors, staff and 

their families safe and free from HAIs.  In addition, IP&C will focus on updating policies to facilitate 

ease of understanding and their implementation.  Further, the CTC has invited the IP&C Department to 

present at the re-convened patient support group on the importance of infection prevention in the life 

of oncology patients.  The IP&C Department looks forward to a more healthful 2025 with fewer HAIs. 

 

 

 

27



 

 

11 

 

Employee Health Services 

 
Employee Health has spent the last year working on creating new or improving current processes within 

the department. This includes implementing new regulatory requirements for drug testing within 

California and meeting the guidelines for SB2188. Updating policies to improve employee satisfaction and 

simplifying annual and onboarding requirements for staff. Improving safety standards by participating in 

the BETA’s Employee Safety and Wellness Initiative and validating in Workplace Violence resulting in a 

Workers Compensation premium decrease.  

 

Program Accomplishments/Performance: 

 Implemented SB2188 THC testing for reasonable suspicion drug testing 

 Streamlined Blood drug testing send outs directly to shorten turnaround times. 

 Combined and automated all MRO services for all drug testing types 

 Upgrade Agility EH platform including new dictionaries 

 Agility /UKG integration 

 BETA approval of new Ergonomics policy to as participation in the Employee Safety Initiative 

 Workplace Violence Validation resulting in reduction in Work Comp premiums 

 Policy change to incorporate remote new hire onboarding requirements defined and implemented 

through updated policy 

 Policy change allowing employees to provide annual Tb documentation from Jan to May of current 

year to ensure compliance 

 Policy changes regarding Flu masking at all times while onsite through flu season 

 EH is now providing the follow up and tracking of volunteer and security health requirements to 

assist with compliance in those areas 

 Continuation of regulatory Covid requirements for HCWs to include screening, testing, quarantine 

exposure follow up and mandatory monthly reporting  

 Achieved 99.5% flu and TB compliance rate at the time of the deadline requiring minimal NOCA’s 

be issued. 

 

 
0 500 1000 1500 2000 2500 3000

Tb Skin Tests

Flu Vaccines

MMR Vaccine

Hep B Vaccine

Varicella Vaccine

Tdap Vaccine

N95 mask fit test

Covid tests (antigen & PCR)

Covid Screening calls

Onboarding appts

EH Records requests

EH Statistics 

28



 

 

12 

 

 

 

Areas of Focus for FY25 

 Improve new hire requirement completion times for follow up TB’s and vaccinations by 

designating times to follow up with employees to help decrease the amount of no shows for these 

items. 

 BETA ESWI Validation in Ergonomics 

 Decrease the number of Needlesticks within the organizational 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Stroke & Sepsis Program 

Stroke 
As a Joint Commission certified Primary Stroke Center, we are required to track several metrics that 

reflect the performance of our stroke program.  When the numerator and denominator of all of those 

metrics are combined, we call it our “composite score.”  For FY2024, we ended the year with a composite 

score of 99%. 

Program Accomplishments/Performance: 

 We gave thrombolytics (the “clot-busting” drug) a total of 19 times during FY2024.   

 Our cumulative door to needle time was 59 min (median) – under the requirement of 60 

min. 

 We received the Gold Plus award from American Heart Association for our stroke program 

performance.  This is the highest award given by AHA for stroke.  We also made the honor 

roll for our treatment of diabetes in stroke. 

 It is forecasted that we will receive an additional quality award that includes: 

o Screening stroke patients to make sure they swallow safely (94%) 

o Providing proper stroke education (100%) 

o Assessing stroke patients for their rehabilitation potential (98%) 

o Screening the lipid / cholesterol levels in the blood of stroke patients (93%) 

o Reporting a standardized stroke scale score (91%) 

o Achieving a door to needle time (the time the patient enters our organization to the 

time the clot busting drug is given) of less than 60 min, at least 75% of the time. 

(87%) 

Areas of Focus for FY25: 

 Door to needle time 

29



 

 

13 

 

 Quality award metrics 

 Titration of anti-hypertensive drugs 

 Blood pressure control after thrombolytics 

 
 

 
 

30



 

 

14 

 

 
 

Sepsis 
Program Accomplishments/Performance: 

 In FY24, the sepsis program provided care for 1292 patients with signs/symptoms of sepsis, an 1% 

decrease from the previous year 

 SVMC’s publicly reported SEP-1 score increased by 6%, landing on a total SEP-1 score of 80%. 

 The sepsis program consistently performed better than like-size California hospitals – out of the 

total of 42 similar California hospitals, the average SEP-1 score was 60%.   As mentioned, the 

SVMC SEP-1 score for the year was 80%.  We perform better than average. 

 The maternal sepsis program was developed and refined during FY2024, it launched in September 

2024 (FY2025) 

 

Areas of Focus for FY25: 

o Continue to refine the maternal sepsis program as needed 

o Improve Antibiotic administration times     

o Focus on early recognition and suspicion of sepsis to provide early intervention and 

prevention of disease progression 

 

 

 

 

31



 

 

15 

 

Regulatory 
Survey Highlights: 

Type of Survey  # of 
Surveys  

Findings  

CDPH Regulatory Visits  
Complaint Surveys 

29 1 Deficiency with resolution 
 
1 Deficiency with penalty 
 
19 with zero findings 
 
8 Open Cases   
 

CDPH Relicensing  1 DPSNF Relicensing Survey zero condition findings  
 
 
 

CMS(CDPH) - 
Complaint Validation  

1 1 with zero findings 
 
 
 

EMTALA 2 1 Revisit 
 
1 zero findings  
 

TJC  2 1 Complaint Validation with zero condition findings  
 
1 Lab Recertification with zero condition findings   
 

 

Program Accomplishments/Performance: 

 Opening of the Sierra View Multispecialty -Operative Specialties Clinic.  Introducing, 

Timothy Tan, M.D., Orthopedic Surgeon and the relocation of Christina Kwock, M.D. General 

and Colorectal Surgeon to 263 N Pearson Dr. Suite 100  

  

 Life Safety Assessment 2024 

 

 

 

32





























































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This Page Intentionally Left Blank 



  1 

 

MINUTES OF A REGULAR MEETING OF THE 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF 

SIERRA VIEW LOCAL HEALTH CARE DISTRICT 

 

The monthly October 22, 2024 at 5:00 P.M. in the Sierra View Medical Center Board Room, 465 

West Putnam Avenue, Porterville, California  

 

Call to Order: Chairman REDDY called the meeting to order at 5:02 p.m. 

 

 Directors Present: REDDY, LOMELI, MARTINEZ, KASHYAP 

 Director Absent: PANDYA 

 

 Others Present: Donna Hefner, President/Chief Executive Officer, Melissa Mitchell, VP 

of  Quality and Regulatory Affairs, Craig McDonald, Chief Financial Officer, Ron 

Wheaton, VP of Professional Services/Physician Recruitment, Terry Villareal, Executive 

Assistant and Clerk to the Board, Kim Pryor-DeShazo, Director of Marketing & 

Community Services, Dan Blazar, Patient Experience Officer, Silvia Roberts, Manager of 

Care Integration , Bryan Brassfield,  Director of Pharmacy, Cindy Gomez, Compliance 

Privacy Officer, Lori Winston, M.D., Alex Reed-Krase, Legal Counsel, Harpreet Sandhu, 

Chief of Staff 

 

I. Approval of Agenda:   

 

Chairman REDDY motioned to approve the Agenda. The motion was moved by Director 

KASHYAP, seconded by, Vice Chairman LOMELI and carried to approve the agenda.  

The vote of the Board is as follows:  

 

REDDY Yes 

LOMELI Yes 

MARTINEZ Yes 

PANDYA Absent 

KASHYAP Yes 

 

II. Closed Session: Board adjourned Open Session and went into Closed Session at 5:02 p.m. 

to discuss the following items: 

 

A. Pursuant to Evidence Code Section 1156 and 1157.7; Health and Safety Code 

Section 32106(b):  Chief of Staff Report 

 

B. Pursuant to Evidence Code Section 1156 and 1157.7:  

 

1. Evaluation – Quality of Care/Peer Review/Credentials 

 

2. Quality Division Update – Quality Report 

 



Board of Directors – Minutes 

October 22, 2024 

 

  2 

 

D.  Pursuant to Gov. Code Section 54962; Health and Safety Code Section 32106(b):  

Discussion Regarding Trade Secrets, Pertaining to Service and Strategic 

Planning (1 Item) Estimated Date of Disclosure – January  2025   

 

Closed Session Items C,F,E and G were deferred to the conclusion of Open Session as there was 

not enough time for discussion prior to Open Session’s scheduled start time.   

 

III. Open Session: Chairman REDDY adjourned Closed Session at 5:34 p.m., reconvening in 

Open Session at 5:35 p.m.  

 

Pursuant to Gov. Code Section 54957.1; Action(s) taken as a result of discussion(s) in 

Closed Session.  

    

A. Chief of Staff Report provided by Chief of Staff Sandhu. 

 Information Only; No Action Taken. 

 

B. Pursuant to Evidence Code Section 1156 and 1157.7: 

 

1. Evaluation – Quality of Care/Peer Review/Credentials 

 

Following review and discussion, it was moved by Vice Chairman 

LOMELI, seconded by Director KASHYAP, and carried to approve the 

Evaluation – Quality of Care/Peer Review/Credentials as presented.  The 

vote of the Board is as follows: 

 

  REDDY Yes 

LOMELI Yes 

MARTINEZ Yes  

PANDYA Absent  

KASHYAP Yes 

 

2. Quality Division Update – Quality Report 

 

Following review and discussion, it was moved by Vice Chairman 

LOMELI, seconded by Director MARTINEZ, and carried to approve the 

Quality Division Update – Quality Report as presented.  The vote of the 

Board is as follows: 

 

  REDDY Yes 

LOMELI Yes 

MARTINEZ Yes  

PANDYA Absent   

KASHYAP Yes 

 

 

D.  Discussion Regarding Trade Secrets Pertaining to Service and Strategic Planning 

Information Only; No Action Taken 



Board of Directors – Minutes 

October 22, 2024 

 

  3 

 

 

 

IV. Public Comments 

 

None  

 

V. Consent Agenda 

 

The Medical Staff Policies/Procedures/Protocols/Plans and Hospital 

Policies/Procedures/Protocols/Plans were presented for approval (Consent Agenda 

attached to the file copy of these Minutes).  It was moved by Vice Chairman LOMELI, 

seconded by Director MARTINEZ, and carried to approve the Consent Agenda.   The 

vote of the Board is as follows: 

 

REDDY Yes 

LOMELI Yes 

MARTINEZ Yes 

PANDYA Absent 

KASHYAP Yes 

 

Consent Agenda – Empower 403(b) 

 

Item was pulled from Consent Agenda for review and discussion, it was moved by Vice 

Chairman LOMELI and seconded by Director MARTINEZ to approve the 403(b) 

Retirement Plan by Empower for Sierra View Local Health Care District.   

 

REDDY Yes 

LOMELI Yes 

MARTINEZ Yes 

PANDYA Absent 

KASHYAP Yes 

 

Consent Agenda – Empower 403(b) 

 

Additionally, it was moved by Vice Chairman LOMELI and seconded by Director 

MARTINEZ to give authority to CEO and CFO to sign and execute the 403(b) Retirement 

Plan by Empower for the District.   

 

REDDY Yes 

LOMELI Yes 

MARTINEZ Yes 

PANDYA Absent 

KASHYAP Yes 

 

 

VI. Approval of Minutes:  

 



Board of Directors – Minutes 

October 22, 2024 

 

  4 

 

A. Following review and discussion, it was moved by Vice Chairman LOMELI and 

seconded by Director MARTINEZ to approve the September 24, 2024 Regular Board 

Meeting Amended Minutes as presented. The motion carried and the vote of the Board 

is as follows:   

 

REDDY  Yes 

LOMELI  Yes  

MARTINEZ Yes 

PANDYA  Absent 

KASHYAP Yes 

 

VII. Business Items 

 

A. Moss Adams Single Audit Review 

 

Following review and discussion, it was moved by Vice Chairman LOMELI, 

seconded by Director MARTINEZ and carried to approve the single audit review 

as presented.  The vote of the Board is as follows: 

 

REDDY  Yes 

LOMELI  Yes  

MARTINEZ  Yes 

PANDYA  Absent 

KASHYAP  Yes 

 

B. Annual Graduate Medical Education Report 

 

Following review and discussion, it was moved by Vice Chairman LOMELI, 

seconded by Director MARTINEZ and carried to approve the annual graduate 

medical education (GME) report as presented.  The vote of the Board is as follows: 

 

REDDY  Yes 

LOMELI  Yes  

MARTINEZ  Yes 

PANDYA  Absent 

KASHYAP  Yes 

 

C. September 2024 Financials 

 

Craig McDonald, CFO presented the Financials for September 2024. A copy of this 

presentation is attached to the file copy of these minutes.  

   

Following review and discussion, it was moved by Vice Chairman LOMELI, 

seconded  by Director MARTINEZ and carried to approve the September 2024 

Financials as presented.  The vote of the Board is as follows: 

 

REDDY Yes 



Board of Directors – Minutes 

October 22, 2024 

 

  5 

 

LOMELI Yes  

MARTINEZ Yes 

PANDYA Absent 

KASHYAP Yes 

 

D. Resolution 10.22.2024/01 Appointing CFO, Craig McDonald to Treasurer of the 

Board 

 

Following review and discussion, it was moved by Vice Chairman LOMELI, 

seconded by Director KASHYAP and carried to approve to appoint the CFO, Craig 

McDonald as the Treasurer of the Board.  The vote of the Board is as follows: 

 

REDDY Yes 

LOMELI Yes  

MARTINEZ Yes 

PANDYA Absent 

KASHYAP Yes  

 

VIII. CEO Report 

 

Donna Hefner, President/CEO provided a report of activities and happenings around Sierra 

View.  

 

IX. Announcements:  

 

A. Regular Board of Directors Meeting – October 22, 2024 at 5:00 p.m. 

 

X.  Closed Session: Board adjourned Open Session at 6:20 p.m., reconvening in Closed 

Session at 6:30 p.m. to discuss the following items.  

 

C.  Pursuant to Gov. Code Section 54956.9(d) (2), Conference with Legal Counsel 

about significant exposure to litigation involving a matter of compliance; 

privileged communication (1 Item). 

 

F.  Pursuant to Gov. Code Section 54962; Health and Safety Code Section 32106(b):  

Discussion Regarding Trade Secrets Pertaining to Service and Strategic Planning 

(1 Item). Estimated date of Disclosure: January 1, 2025  

 

E.  Pursuant to Gov. Code Section 54962; Health and Safety Code Section 32106(b):  

Discussion Regarding Trade Secrets Pertaining to Service and Strategic Planning 

(1 Item). Estimated date of Disclosure: September 1, 2026  

 

G.  Pursuant to Gov. Code Section 54956.9(d)(2), Conference with Legal Counsel 

about recent work product (b)(1) and (b)(3)(F):  significant exposure to litigation; 

privileged communication (1 Item).  

 

 



Board of Directors – Minutes 

October 22, 2024 

 

  6 

 

XI.  Open Session: Chairman REDDY adjourned Closed Session at 6:37 p.m., reconvening in 

Open Session at 6:42 p.m.  

 

Pursuant to Gov. Code Section 54957.1; Action(s) taken as a result of discussion(s) in 

Closed Session.  

 

C.  Conference with Legal Counsel: Anticipated Litigation  

   

Following review and discussion, it was moved by Vice Chairman LOMELI, 

seconded by Director KASHYAP, and carried to reject claim for breach of contract.  

The vote of the Board is as follows: 

 

REDDY Yes 

LOMELI Yes 

MARTINEZ Yes  

PANDYA Absent   

KASHYAP Yes 

 

Additionally it was moved by Vice Chairman LOMELI, seconded by Director 

MARTINEZ, and carried to approve to send a notice of deficiency of claim for the 

claim of defamation.  The vote of the Board is as follows: 

 

REDDY Yes 

LOMELI Yes 

MARTINEZ Yes  

PANDYA Absent   

KASHYAP Yes 

 

F.  Discussion Regarding Trade Secrets Pertaining to Service and Strategic Planning 

 Information Only: No Action Taken 

 

E.  Discussion Regarding Trade Secrets Pertaining to Service 

 

Additionally it was moved by Vice Chairman LOMELI, seconded by Director 

KASHYAP, and carried to approve and direct leadership team to pursue acute care 

rehabilitation services.  The vote of the Board is as follows: 

 

REDDY Yes 

LOMELI Yes 

MARTINEZ Yes  

PANDYA Absent   

KASHYAP Yes 

 

G.  Conference with Legal Counsel 

Information Only: No Action Taken 

 

XII. Adjournment 



Board of Directors – Minutes 

October 22, 2024 

 

  7 

 

 

The meeting was adjourned at 7:40 p.m. 

 

 

Respectfully submitted,  

 

 

 

Areli Martinez 

Secretary  

SVLHCD Board of Directors 

 

AM: tv 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This Page Intentionally Left Blank 



FINANCIAL PACKAGE
October 2024

SIERRA VIEW MEDICAL CENTER

BOARD PACKAGE

Pages

Statistics 1-2
Balance Sheet 3-4
Income Statement 5
Statement of Cash Flows 6
Monthly Cash Receipts 7



Increase/
Over/ Over/ Fiscal 24 (Decrease)

  Statistic Actual Budget (Under) % Var. Actual Budget (Under) % Var. YTD 10/2023 % Change
Utilization

SNF Patient Days
Total 24               56                (32)                -57.3% 116                     225               (109)              -48.4% 323               (207)                 -64.1%

Medi-Cal 24               56                (32)                -57.1% 116                     224               (108)              -48.2% 323               (207)                 -64.1%

Sub-Acute Patient Days
Total 1,025           970              55                 5.7% 4,071                  3,879            192               5.0% 3,772            299                  7.9%

Medi-Cal 514             765              (251)              -32.9% 2,107                  3,169            (1,062)           -33.5% 3,081            (974)                 -31.6%

Acute Patient Days 1,630           1,648           (18)                -1.1% 6,308                  6,590            (282)              -4.3% 6,730            (422)                 -6.3%
Acute Discharges 463             427              36                 8.5% 1,773                  1,707            66                 3.8% 1,762            11                    0.6%

 Medicare 177             168              9                   5.5% 693                     649               44                 6.9% 669               24                    3.6%
Medi-Cal 225             209              16                 7.7% 850                     839               11                 1.3% 866               (16)                  -1.8%
Contract 60               43                17                 38.9% 217                     203               14                 6.8% 210               7                      3.3%

Other 1                 7                  (6)                  -85.8% 13                       17                 (4)                  -21.5% 17                 (4)                    -23.5%

Average Length of Stay 3.52            3.86             (0.34)             -8.8% 3.56                    3.86              (0.30)             -7.8% 3.82              (0.26)                -6.9%

Newborn Patient Days
Medi-Cal 178             161              17                 10.5% 639                     636               3                   0.5% 743               (104)                 -14.0%

Other 33               31                2                   6.0% 150                     133               17                 12.5% 143               7                      4.9%
Total 211             192              19                 9.8% 789                     769               20                 2.6% 886               (97)                  -10.9%

Total Deliveries 107             99                8                   8.1% 403                     396               7                   1.8% 438               (35)                  -8.0%
Medi-Cal % 80.37% 83.43% -3.06% -3.7% 82.18% 83.43% -1.25% -1.5% 83.07% -0.89% -1.1%

Case Mix Index
Medicare 1.5177         1.6368         (0.1191)         -7.3% 1.6051 1.6368          (0.0317)         -1.9% 1.5509 0.0542             3.5%
Medi-Cal 1.1886         1.1975         (0.0089)         -0.7% 1.1836 1.1975          (0.0139)         -1.2% 1.1579 0.0257             2.2%

Overall 1.2969         1.3724         (0.0755)         -5.5% 1.3468 1.3724          (0.0256)         -1.9% 1.3216 0.0252             1.9%

Ancillary Services
Inpatient  

Surgery Minutes 7,152           8,224           (1,072)           -13.0% 31,182                32,896          (1,714)           -5.2% 33,665          (2,483)              -7.4%
Surgery Cases 87               94                (7)                  -7.2% 367                     375               (8)                  -2.1% 380               (13)                  -3.4%

Imaging Procedures 1,592           1,404           188               13.4% 5,883                  5,617            266               4.7% 5,512            371                  6.7%

Outpatient
Surgery Minutes 12,816         12,775         41                 0.3% 54,848                51,100          3,748            7.3% 53,282          1,566               2.9%

Surgery Cases 187             204              (17)                -8.2% 763                     815               (52)                -6.4% 817               (54)                  -6.6%
Endoscopy Procedures 184             192              (8)                  -3.9% 741                     766               (25)                -3.3% 829               (88)                  -10.6%

Imaging Procedures 4,663           3,886           777               20.0% 16,522                15,543          979               6.3% 15,295          1,227               8.0%
MRI Procedures 298             302              (4)                  -1.2% 1,217                  1,207            10                 0.9% 1,235            (18)                  -1.5%
CT Procedures 1,276           1,237           39                 3.2% 4,963                  4,948            15                 0.3% 5,171            (208)                 -4.0%

Ultrasound Procedures 1,359           1,244           115               9.3% 5,404                  4,975            429               8.6% 5,100            304                  6.0%
Lab Tests 32,173         32,140         33                 0.1% 127,276              128,561        (1,285)           -1.0% 128,609        (1,333)              -1.0%

Dialysis 4                 6                  (2)                  -36.8% 10                       25                 (15)                -60.5% 8                   2                      25.0%

Sierra View Medical Center
Financial Statistics Summary Report

October 2024

Oct-24 YTD

1



Increase/
Over/ Over/ Fiscal 24 (Decrease)

  Statistic Actual Budget (Under) % Var. Actual Budget (Under) % Var. YTD 10/2023 % Change

Sierra View Medical Center
Financial Statistics Summary Report

October 2024

Oct-24 YTD

Cancer Treatment Center
Chemo Treatments 2,147           1,924           223               11.6% 8,614                  7,695            919               11.9% 5,980            2,634               44.0%

Radiation Treatments 1,907           1,836           71                 3.9% 7,823                  7,343            480               6.5% 7,733            90                    1.2%

Cardiac Cath Lab
Cath Lab IP Procedures 18 11 7                   60.0% 45                       45                 -                0.0% 50                 (5)                    -10.00%

Cath Lab OP Procedures 44 30 14                 47.1% 142                     120               22                 18.7% 133               9                      6.77%
Total Cardiac Cath Lab 62 41 21                 50.6% 187                     165               22                 13.6% 183               4                      2.19%

Outpatient Visits
Emergency 3,423           3,415           8                   0.2% 13,740                13,658          82                 0.6% 13,694          46                    0.3%

Total Outpatient 14,976 13,994 982               7.0% 56,854                55,977          877               1.6% 53,891          2,963               5.5%

Staffing
Paid FTE's 867.05         855.00         12.05            1.4% 873.07                855.00          18.07            2.1% 851.97          21.10               2.5%

Productive FTE's 753.73         734.21         19.52            2.7% 741.45                734.21          7.24              1.0% 738.53          2.92                 0.4%
Paid FTE's/AOB 5.05            4.98             0.06              1.3% 5.18                    4.94              0.24              4.8% 4.99              0.19                 3.9%

Revenue/Costs (w/o Case Mix)
Revenue/Adj.Patient Day 11,386         10,552.20     834               7.9% 11,212                10,552          659               6.2% 10,520          692                  6.6%

Cost/Adj.Patient Day 2,753           2,644           109               4.1% 2,740                  2,641            99                 3.8% 2,595.71       144                  5.6%

      
Revenue/Adj. Discharge 52,749         53,065         (316)              -0.6% 52,832                53,065          (233)              -0.4% 51,835          997                  1.9%

Cost/Adj. Discharge 12,755         13,296         (541)              -4.1% 12,912                13,279          (367)              -2.8% 12,790          122                  1.0%
Adj. Discharge 1,150           1,057           92                 8.7% 4,397                  4,230            167               3.9% 4,262            135                  3.2%

Net Op. Gain/(Loss) % 2.47% -5.32% 7.79% -146.5% -2.43% -5.32% 2.89% -54.3% -6.40% 3.97% -62.0%
Net Op. Gain/(Loss) $ 371,283       (709,693)      1,080,976     -152.3% (1,346,967)          (2,765,304)    1,418,337     -51.3% (3,280,880)    1,933,913        -58.9%

Gross Days in Accts Rec. 84.65           95.03           (10.37)           -10.9% 84.65                  95.03            (10.37)           -10.9% 94.07            (9.41)                -10.0%
Net Days in Accts. Rec. 43.91           57.75           (13.84)           -24.0% 43.91                  57.75            (13.84)           -24.0% 61.13            (17.22)              -28.2%

2



Date: 11/14/24 @ 1657 Sierra View *Live* - GL PAGE 1
User: SOLIA1                            RUN: BS  RPT: SVBAL4

Fiscal Calendar JULJUN

COMBINED BALANCE SHEET FOR SIERRA VIEW LOCAL HLTHCR DISTR
SIERRA VIEW LOCAL HEALTH CARE DISTRICT

                                                                                            
                                                       OCT 2024           SEP 2024          

   ASSETS
   CURRENT ASSETS:
     CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS                       $     15,427,835   $     13,003,907
     SHORT-TERM INVESTMENTS                                 630,775          1,072,560
     ASSETS LIMITED AS TO USE                             2,336,009          1,858,542
     PATIENT ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE                        160,859,869        171,559,318
        LESS UNCOLLECTIBLES                             (23,019,350)       (22,899,094)
        CONTRACTUAL ALLOWANCES                         (118,552,812)      (126,999,294)
     OTHER RECEIVABLES                                   23,907,325         23,047,401
     INVENTORIES                                          4,360,181          4,361,557
     PREPAID EXPENSES AND DEPOSITS                        3,165,715          2,451,985
     LEASE RECEIVABLE - CURRENT                             339,208            314,237
                                                   ________________   ________________

        TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS                             69,454,755         67,771,117

   ASSETS LIMITED AS TO USE, LESS
     CURRENT REQUIREMENTS                                31,566,256         31,472,462
   LONG-TERM INVESTMENTS                                133,999,478        133,891,008
   PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT, NET                    75,140,852         75,653,158
   INTANGIBLE RIGHT OF USE ASSETS                           375,340            387,341
   SBITA RIGHT OF USE ASSETS                              2,219,111          2,349,279
   LEASE RECEIVABLE - LT                                  1,028,220            901,631
   OTHER INVESTMENTS                                        250,000            250,000
   PREPAID LOSS ON BONDS                                  1,426,614          1,447,593
                                                   ________________   ________________

        TOTAL ASSETS                               $    315,460,626   $    314,123,590
                                                   ================   ================

3



Date: 11/14/24 @ 1657 Sierra View *Live* - GL PAGE 2
User: SOLIA1                            RUN: BS  RPT: SVBAL4

Fiscal Calendar JULJUN

COMBINED BALANCE SHEET FOR SIERRA VIEW LOCAL HLTHCR DISTR
SIERRA VIEW LOCAL HEALTH CARE DISTRICT

                                                                                            
                                                       OCT 2024           SEP 2024          

   LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE
   CURRENT LIABILITIES:
     BOND INTEREST PAYABLE                         $        462,350   $        346,763
     CURRENT MATURITIES OF BONDS PAYABLE                  4,235,000          4,235,000
     CURRENT MATURITIES OF LONG TERM DEBT                 1,804,611          1,888,832
     ACCOUNTS PAYABLE AND ACCRUED EXPENSES                5,078,539          4,271,665
     ACCRUED PAYROLL AND RELATED COSTS                    7,446,283          7,147,980
     ESTIMATED THIRD-PARTY PAYOR SETTLEMENTS              3,494,136          3,524,136
     LEASE LIABILITY - CURRENT                              141,812            141,812
     SBITA LIABILITY - CURRENT                            1,043,842          1,110,658
                                                   ________________   ________________

        TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES                        23,706,573         22,666,846

   SELF-INSURANCE RESERVES                                2,197,657          2,191,729
   BONDS PAYABLE, LESS CURR REQT                         33,275,000         33,275,000
   BOND PREMIUM LIABILITY - LT                            2,494,233          2,546,190
   LEASE LIABILITY - LT                                     256,173            267,849
   SBITA LIABILITY - LT                                   1,365,620          1,435,230
   DEFERRED INFLOW - LEASES                               1,295,874          1,145,013
                                                   ________________   ________________

        TOTAL LIABILITIES                                64,591,129         63,527,856

   UNRESTRICTED FUND                                    248,385,511        248,385,511
   PROFIT OR (LOSS)                                       2,483,986          2,210,223
                                                   ________________   ________________

   TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE              $    315,460,626   $    314,123,590
                                                   ================   ================

    4



Date: 11/14/24 @ 1629 Sierra View *Live* - GL PAGE 1
User: SOLIA1                            RUN: IS  RPT: INCOME4

Fiscal Calendar JULJUN

COMBINED INCOME STATEMENT FOR SIERRA VIEW LOCAL HLTHCR DISTR
SIERRA VIEW LOCAL HEALTH CARE DISTRICT

       OCT 2024           OCT 2024            DOLLAR        PERCENT                                                         Y-T-D              Y-T-D              DOLLAR        PERCENT                 
        ACTUAL             BUDGET            VARIANCE       VARIANCE                                                        ACTUAL             BUDGET            VARIANCE       VARIANCE                

                                                                       ***** OPERATING REVENUE *****
          5,436,256          5,253,784           (182,472)         4%  INPATIENT - NURSING                                   20,861,445         21,015,136            153,691         (1)%
         19,026,202         17,396,290         (1,629,912)         9%  INPATIENT - ANCILLARY                                 73,008,275         69,585,162         (3,423,113)         5%
   ________________   ________________   ________________   ________                                                   ________________   ________________   ________________   ________
         24,462,458         22,650,074         (1,812,384)         8%       TOTAL INPATIENT REVENUE                          93,869,720         90,600,298         (3,269,422)         4%
         36,175,790         33,463,072         (2,712,718)         8%  OUTPATIENT - ANCILLARY                               138,409,176        133,852,287         (4,556,889)         3%
   ________________   ________________   ________________   ________                                                   ________________   ________________   ________________   ________
         60,638,248         56,113,146         (4,525,102)         8%       TOTAL PATIENT REVENUE                           232,278,896        224,452,585         (7,826,311)         4%
                                                                       DEDUCTIONS FROM REVENUE
        (18,259,440)       (18,243,309)            16,131          0%  MEDICARE                                             (70,095,030)       (72,973,236)        (2,878,207)        (4)%
        (16,024,177)       (18,032,202)        (2,008,025)       (11)% MEDI-CAL                                             (67,689,189)       (72,128,808)        (4,439,620)        (6)%
         (4,863,739)        (6,660,852)        (1,797,113)       (27)% OTHER/CHARITY                                        (27,949,095)       (26,643,408)         1,305,687          5%
         (6,635,113)            (9,556)         6,625,557     69,334%  DISCOUNTS & ALLOWANCES                               (12,137,478)           (38,224)        12,099,254     31,654%
           (338,690)          (499,610)          (160,920)       (32)% BAD DEBTS                                             (1,229,198)        (1,998,440)          (769,242)       (39)%
   ________________   ________________   ________________   ________                                                   ________________   ________________   ________________   ________
        (46,121,159)       (43,445,529)         2,675,630          6%       TOTAL DEDUCTIONS                               (179,099,989)      (173,782,116)         5,317,873          3%
         14,517,089         12,667,617         (1,849,472)        15%  NET SERVICE REVENUE                                   53,178,907         50,670,469         (2,508,438)         5%
            516,878            682,482            165,604        (24)% OTHER OPERATING REVENUE                                2,240,278          2,729,928            489,650        (18)%
   ________________   ________________   ________________   ________                                                   ________________   ________________   ________________   ________
         15,033,966         13,350,099         (1,683,867)        13%  TOTAL OPERATING REVENUE                               55,419,185         53,400,397         (2,018,788)         4%
   ________________   ________________   ________________   ________                                                   ________________   ________________   ________________   ________
                                                                       ***** OPERATING EXPENSE *****
          5,726,409          5,584,236            142,173          3%  SALARIES                                              22,773,007         22,193,206            579,801          3%
            647,780            680,797            (33,017)        (5)% S&W PTO                                                2,358,696          2,705,102           (346,407)       (13)%
          1,454,086          1,461,565             (7,479)        (1)% EMPLOYEE BENEFITS                                      5,784,758          5,868,381            (83,624)        (1)%
          1,631,466          1,424,318            207,148         15%  PROFESSIONAL FEES                                      6,103,563          5,695,977            407,586          7%
            936,556            823,196            113,360         14%  PURCHASED SERVICES                                     3,316,929          3,365,739            (48,810)        (2)%
          2,320,606          2,028,210            292,396         14%  SUPPLIES & EXPENSES                                    8,386,501          8,131,499            255,002          3%
            240,451            265,797            (25,346)       (10)% MAINTENANCE & REPAIRS                                    983,130          1,102,874           (119,744)       (11)%
            300,037            277,064             22,973          8%  UTILITIES                                              1,337,900          1,108,256            229,644         21%
             36,940             19,605             17,335         88%  RENT/LEASE                                               133,821             78,417             55,404         71%
             91,049            121,228            (30,179)       (25)% INSURANCE                                                480,280            484,912             (4,632)        (1)%
            941,027          1,019,404            (78,377)        (8)% DEPRECIATION/AMORTIZATION                              3,854,775          4,115,234           (260,459)        (6)%
            336,278            354,372            (18,094)        (5)% OTHER EXPENSE                                          1,252,794          1,316,104            (63,310)        (5)%
                  0                  0                  0          0%  IMPAIRED COSTS                                                 0                  0                  0          0%
   ________________   ________________   ________________   ________                                                   ________________   ________________   ________________   ________
         14,662,683         14,059,792            602,891          4%  TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSE                               56,766,152         56,165,701            600,451          1%
   ________________   ________________   ________________   ________                                                   ________________   ________________   ________________   ________
            371,284           (709,693)        (1,080,977)      (152)% NET GAIN/(LOSS) FROM  OPERATIONS                      (1,346,967)        (2,765,304)        (1,418,337)       (51)%

            138,253            138,253                  0          0%  DISTRICT TAXES                                           553,012            553,012                  0          0%
            385,022            343,454            (41,568)        12%  INVESTMENTS INCOME                                     1,572,625          1,373,817           (198,808)        15%
             55,690             54,011             (1,679)         3%  OTHER NON OPERATING INCOME                               203,087            216,042             12,956         (6)%
            (75,941)           (80,574)            (4,633)        (6)% INTEREST EXPENSE                                        (308,745)          (322,293)           (13,548)        (4)%
            (64,356)           (36,953)            27,403         74%  NON-OPERATING EXPENSE                                   (172,918)          (147,812)            25,106         17%
   ________________   ________________   ________________   ________                                                   ________________   ________________   ________________   ________
            438,668            418,191            (20,477)         5%  TOTAL NON-OPERATING INCOME                             1,847,061          1,672,766           (174,295)        10%
   ________________   ________________   ________________   ________                                                   ________________   ________________   ________________   ________
            809,952           (291,502)        (1,101,454)      (378)% GAIN/(LOSS) BEFORE NET INCR/(DECR) FV INVSMT             500,094         (1,092,538)        (1,592,632)      (146)%
           (536,188)           100,000            636,188       (636)% NET INCR/(DECR) IN THE FAIR VALUE OF INVSTMT           1,983,892            400,000         (1,583,892)       396%
   ________________   ________________   ________________   ________                                                   ________________   ________________   ________________   ________
            273,763           (191,502)          (465,265)      (243)% NET GAIN/(LOSS)                                        2,483,986           (692,538)        (3,176,524)      (459)%

5



CURRENT YEAR TO
MONTH DATE

Cash flows from operating activities:
Operating Income/(Loss) 371,284        (1,346,967)   
Adjustments to reconcile operating income/(loss) to net cash from operating activities
     Depreciation and amortization 941,027        3,854,775    
     Provision for bad debts 120,256        (526,925)      

     Change in assets and liabilities: 
          Patient accounts receivable, net 2,252,967     5,054,212    
          Other receivables (859,924)       (5,657,142)   
          Inventories 1,376            (69,529)        
          Prepaid expenses and deposits (713,730)       (844,311)      
          Advance refunding of bonds payable, net 20,979          83,918         
          Accounts payable and accrued expenses 806,874        (1,245,053)   
          Deferred inflows - leases 150,861        71,958         
          Accrued payroll and related costs 298,303        (1,113,536)   
          Estimated third-party payor settlements (30,000)         (162,809)      
          Self-insurance reserves 5,928            8,657           
               Total adjustments 2,994,917     (545,785)      

               Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities 3,366,201     (1,892,752)   

Cash flows from noncapital financing activities:
     District tax revenues 138,253        553,012
     Noncapital grants and contributions, net of other expenses (19,234)         (16,738)        
               Net cash provided by (used in) noncapital financing activities 119,019        536,274

Cash flows from capital and related financing activities:
     Purchase of capital assets (416,720)       (1,133,100)   
     Proceeds from lease receivable, net (151,560)       (74,537)        
     Principal payments on debt borrowings -                (4,055,000)   
     Interest payments (1,744)           (791,016)      
     Net change in notes payable and lease liability (102,155)       (402,175)      
     Net changes in assets limited as to use (571,262)       2,531,878    
               Net cash provided by (used in) capital and related  financing activities (1,243,441)    (3,923,950)   

Cash flows from investing activities:
     Net (purchase) or sale of investments (644,658)       (3,280,225)   
     Investment income 385,022        1,572,625    
               Net cash provided by (used in) investing activities (259,636)       (1,707,600)   

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents: 1,982,143     (6,988,028)   

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of month/year 14,076,467   23,046,638

Cash and cash equivalents at end of month 16,058,610   16,058,610

SIERRA VIEW MEDICAL CENTER
Statement of Cash Flows

10/31/24

 6



SIERRA VIEW MEDICAL CENTER

MONTHLY CASH RECEIPTS
October 2024

PATIENT
 ACCOUNTS OTHER TOTAL
RECEIVABLE ACTIVITY DEPOSITED

Nov-23 11,048,937          5,395,178         16,444,115      
Dec-23 9,261,593            1,749,227         11,010,820      
Jan-24 12,040,509          3,417,973         15,458,481      
Feb-24 10,531,309          1,474,392         12,005,701      
Mar-24 11,275,398          3,178,205         14,453,603      
Apr-24 13,314,378          6,920,700         20,235,078      

May-24 11,564,879          10,488,610       22,053,489      
Jun-24 10,598,225          7,664,994         18,263,219      
Jul-24 13,499,837          278,849            13,778,686      

Aug-24 10,684,807          298,095            10,982,902      
Sep-24 12,800,001          1,611,606         14,411,607      
Oct-24 14,933,404          1,420,062         16,353,466      

NOTE:

Cash receipts in "Other Activity" include the following:

    - Other Operating Revenues - Receipts for Café, rebates, refunds,
      and miscellaneous funding sources 

    - Non-Operating Revenues - rental income, property tax revenues

    - Medi-Cal OP Supplemental and DSH Funds 
    - Medi-Cal and Medi-Care Tentative Cost Settlements 
    - Grants, IGT, HQAF, & QIP Supplemental Funds
    - Medicare interim payments 

October 2024 Summary of Other Activity:
44,219          Beta Healthcare Group Dividend 1st Installment 

882,601        M-Cal IP DSH 07/24 - 09/24
249,900        M-Care interim payments
243,342        Miscellaneous

1,420,062    10/24 Total Other Activity

 7


	Nov. 26, 2024 Regulare Board Meeting Agenda - FINAL
	11-26-24 Consent Agenda -SLT
	Consent Agenda 11 26 2024 Face Sheet
	CHC Annual Program Evaluation
	Patient Access to Medical Records
	Performance Improvement Plan
	Medical Record Forms
	Authorization for Release of a Minor
	FY 2024 Quality Division Annual Report

	11-26-24 Consent Agenda - MEC
	4816_001
	4816_152

	Minutes of Regular BOD Meeting 10.22.24_Final
	FS Board Pkg 10.24
	1 Cover Page
	2 Stats
	3 BS & IS 10.24
	BS
	IS

	4 Statement of Cash Flow
	5 Cash Receipts


